

## Contact

dikostaras@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/dimitriskostas](http://www.linkedin.com/in/dimitriskostas) (LinkedIn)

[www.atweb-project.com](http://www.atweb-project.com) (Personal)

## Top Skills

JavaScript

HTML 5

HTML

## Certifications

Dynamic Web Design with PHP and MySQL

Development of Android Applications

MongoDB for Node.js Developers

# Dimitris Kostaras

Software Developer, Javascript enthusiast

Greece

## Summary

Experienced Web and Mobile software engineer with over 8 years of experience and a science educational background. Focused on front-end innovation and well established business logic solutions. Working towards delivering measurable, documented, quality and in-time results. Hands-on experience includes a range from creative advertising/media agencies to CRM/ERP B2B and B2C projects in multilingual and multicultural business environments. All these has led him into a specialisation in web development including designing and building complex rich-client as well as web-based user interfaces and applications.

---

## Experience

ARHS Developments Hellas

Senior Analyst Programmer

February 2018 - Present

Working mostly as a front-end engineer in the projects of the company. Currently in an e-shop web application based on Java microservices and Oracle database in the back and Angularjs in the front for a Belgian telecommunications operator. The project is based on Agile organization and TDD development.

Real Consulting, OneDealer Department

Senior Web Application Developer

April 2016 - January 2018 (1 year 10 months)

Working as a fullstack developer in the User Interface for the main products of the company based on a web ERP/CRM platform (OneDealer Sales and Lead and OneDealer Online Service Management). OneDealer Sales and Lead has ASP.NET MVC 5, SAP HANA and jQuery/KendoUI, KnockoutJS as a stack and Online Service Management has WEB API 2.0, SAP HANA and Angular 4 as a stack. The products are powered by SAP BusinessOne and SAP HANA database.

## Inspired Mobile

Front End / Javascript Developer

March 2015 - April 2016 (1 year 2 months)

Developing new features and components for a web application called "Studio" that produces micro sites for mobile devices. The application is based on Object Oriented Javascript and jQuery. It uses Restful services to communicate with the server based on WebAPI. I was the lead developer of this platform providing also maintenance and future planning.

## Out There Media

Mobile Web and HTML5/Javascript Developer

March 2011 - March 2015 (4 years 1 month)

Developing mobile web sites or mobile web applications using front-end technologies such as HTML5, JavaScript and PHP in the backend. Working closely with the designers to design and implement the best user experience. Implementing the new UI of Out There Media Mobucks Platform. Testing through various mobile browsers and devices. Implementation of over 120 projects for well-known Telecommunications Operators and clients mostly in Europe and south east Asia.

## Freelance

Front-End Web Developer

January 2010 - March 2011 (1 year 3 months)

Developing various web sites and web applications. One of the latest projects was developing part of the official site of the University of Piraeus. This project involved implementing a component for the Joomla MVC framework, connecting the university's LDAP server to the CMS through PHP and creating their dynamic address book. Also parsing XML files through PHP and creating user access groups.

---

## Education

Agricultural University of Athens/Department of Agricultural Biotechnology

Master's Degree (MSc) in Molecular Ecology and Detection of Genetically Modified Organisms, Agricultural Biotechnology · (2009 - 2010)

Technological Educational Institute of Larissa/School of Agricultural Technology

Bachelor's Degree (BSc) in Biosystems Engineering, Agricultural  
Engineering · (1999 - 2005)